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30 Years of Environmental Heaith and Safety Excellence
BAS' N m 200 Montana, Bloomfield, NM 87413

505-632-8936 or 505-334-3013

DISPOSAL ———

July 29,2016 OIL cows. pyy DIST. 3

Oil Conservation Division

Attn: Venessa Fields AUG 03 2016
1000 Rio Brazos

Aztec NM 87410

RE: Lybrook Tank

Dear Ms. Fields,

Below please pictures of the flagging for detracting birds that has been installed while the tank is not in use
and only holding fresh water to maintain a weight on the liner.

If you need anything else from me, please feel free to contact me on my cell phone at 505-320-2840 or email at
jvolkerding@basindisposalinc.com .

Sincerely,

%\ I).\_'_\
John Volkerding
Gen Mgr/VP

Cec: File



